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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  

 

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.  

 

 
 

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-667 
Ein cyf/Our ref EH/01008/16 

 
William Powell AM 
 
committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk 

  
 

Dear William 
 
Thank you for your letter of 29 February regarding Petition P-04-667 
Roundabout for the A477/A4075 junction.  
 
The Stage 4 road safety audit will inform us if any further changes will be 
required at this junction. I have asked my officials to consider the petitioners 
comments as part of the audit. 
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